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From: Ralph Plant  

Sent: 23 September 2016 16:21 
To: Carr, Jayne 

Subject: Re: Hearings Sub-Committee Meeting 

 
Dear Jayne, 

  

First I present my apologies because I cannot be at the meeting on 11th October. 

  

I am 87 years old and am a  registered disabled individual.  

Another factor is that on 6th October I have also have a 2 hour medical examination 

at York Hospital which could lead to surgery or/and hospitalisation. My reason for 

absence is therefore a medical essential. 

  

However my answer to the charge which is the subject of your email is being answered  

on behalf of all of we Councillors by Councillors Marquis and Chambers. either or both 

will be at your meeting. 

  

The specific and personal charge levelled at me, because I failed to declare an interest 

at the meeting on 11th August 2015 has been answered by me on three occasions:    

  a. In the Minutes of the meeting of councillors dated 9th February 2016. 
  b. In my statement to Rachel McKevitt on 8th June at Strensall Village Hall. 
  c. In the email, copy attached. 
I have never had acknowledgements of these three assertions but have nothing to add. 
I would like them noted on the 11th October meeting. 
  
Yours Sincerely 
Ralph Plant 
   
  

 


